St. Helier, The Wrythe and Wandle Valley Local
Committee
3 October 2019
7.00 pm at the
Horizon Church Sutton, Assembly Walk, Carshalton SM5 1JH

To all members of the St. Helier, The Wrythe and Wandle Valley Local Committee:Chair:
Vice-Chair
Councillors:

Councillor Annie Moral
Councillor Ben Andrew
Jean Crossby, Vincent Galligan, Martin Gonzalez, Nali Patel,
Colin Stears, Sam Weatherlake and Hanna Zuchowska

Community
Julia Armstrong, Hackbridge & Beddington Corner Neighbourhood
Representatives Development Group
Peter Alfrey, Hackbridge & Beddington Corner Neighbourhood
(non-voting):
Development Group (Substitute)
Peter Haycox, The Circle Residents' Association
Judith Smith, Horizon Church

This meeting will be recorded and made available on the Council’s website.
The council allows and welcomes any recording, photographing or filming of the
proceedings of a council meeting or use of social media by any member of the public,
media or councillor subject to it focusing on, and not disrupting, the meeting. Mobile
devices can interfere with the wireless microphones and induction loop, and if that is the
case the Chair may require that such devices are turned off. In order to facilitate the
recording of meetings, members of the public or media are encouraged to contact
committeeservices@sutton.gov.uk in advance of the meeting.
Helen Bailey
Chief Executive
20 September 2019

Local Committee Enquiries to: Claire Smith, Locality Lead Officer, Tel: 020 8770 5937 |
Email: claire.smith@sutton.gov.uk
Committee Services Enquiries to: Cassie Fraser-Shanley, Committee Services Officer,
Tel: 020 8770 4990 | Email: committeeservices@sutton.gov.uk

Copies of reports are available in large print on request

AGENDA
1.

Welcome and introductions

2.

Apologies for absence

3.

Declarations of interest

4.

Minutes of the previous meeting

3-6

To approve as a correct record the minutes of the meeting held on 11
July 2019.
5.

Public questions
This item is an opportunity for members of the public to raise points or
questions about local issues that are not already on the agenda.
If you wish to submit a question prior to the meeting, please send it to
localcommittees@sutton.gov.uk at least 5 workings days in advance
and we will endeavour to obtain a written response for the meeting.
Please be aware your question and name will be published in the
minutes of the meeting.
Indicative time: 15 minutes

6.

Go Sutton Bus

7 - 24

Rob Varney, Transport for London, to provide and update on the
progress of the new Go Sutton Bus initiative.
Indicative time: 30 minutes
7.

Parking Strategy Update
Mark Johnson, Parking Programme Manager, to give an update on the
Parking Strategy.
Indicative time: 30 minutes

8.

Neighbourhood Services Overview

25 - 44

Officers to provide an overview of the services they provide including
waste collection, street cleansing and related parks services.
Indicative time: 30 minutes

9.

Appointment of community representatives
An application for the appointment of a Community Representative has
been received.
It is recommended that the St Helier, The Wrythe and Wandle Valley
Local Committee appoint Gill Cluckie to represent Horizon Church on
the Local Committee.
Indicative time: 5 minutes

10.

Local Committee Review
A presentation will be given by Claire Smith, Lead Locality Officer, on
the Local Committee review.
Indicative time: 20 minutes

11.

Public Realm Projects and Neighbourhood Grants

45 - 60

The Locality Lead Officer will present a report to the Committee, which
outlines new public realm schemes for approval and gives an update on
the progress of current schemes. A presentation will be given on grant
applications approved under delegated authority since the last meeting
of this committee.
Indicative time: 5 minutes
12.

Recommendations tracker
The recommendations tracker allows committee members to monitor
responses, actions and outcomes against their recommendations or
requests for further actions. This is updated following each committee
meeting. Once an item is completed it will be removed from the tracker.
Indicative Time: 5 minutes

13.

Any urgent business
To consider any items which, in the view of the Chair, should be dealt
with as a matter of urgency because of special circumstances (in
accordance with S100B(4) of the Local Government Act 1972).

14.

Date of next meeting
The next meeting of the St Helier, The Wandle and The Wrythe Local
Committee to be confirmed.

61 - 62

This page is intentionally left blank

Page 1

Agenda Annex

Reminder – Declaration of Interests
Members should consider the following interests and whether they have any they should
declare.
Disclosable Pecuniary Interests
Where you have a Disclosable Pecuniary Interest in any business of the Authority at this
meeting and you have either declared it beforehand in the Register of Members’ Interests or
to the Monitoring Officer for entry in the Register you must state at this meeting that you have
such an interest and then withdraw from the room or chamber where the meeting is being held
whilst that business is considered.
Where you have a Disclosable Pecuniary Interest in any business of the Authority at this
meeting and have not previously declared it you must declare the nature of that interest at this
meeting and then withdraw from the room or chamber where the meeting is being held whilst
that business is considered.
Other Pecuniary and Non-Pecuniary Interests
Where you have any other pecuniary or non-pecuniary interest in any business at this
meeting you must declare that interest, but may continue to speak and vote on the matter.
However, if the interest is one which a member of the public, with knowledge of the relevant
facts, would reasonably regard as so significant that it is likely to prejudice your judgement of
the public interest then you should declare the interest and withdraw from the room or
chamber where the meeting is being held whilst that business is considered.
Further information on these matters can be found in the Council's Code of Conduct and
Constitution. If you are in any doubt as to whether you have an interest you should seek
advice before the committee meeting from Alexa Coates.
If, during the course of the committee meeting, you consider you may have an interest you
should always declare it.

This page is intentionally left blank

Page 3

Agenda Item 4

St. Helier, The Wrythe and Wandle Valley Local Committee
11 July 2019
ST. HELIER, THE WRYTHE AND WANDLE VALLEY LOCAL COMMITTEE
11 July 2019 at 7.00 pm
MEMBERS:

Councillor Annie Moral (Chair), Councillor Ben Andrew (Vice-Chair) and
Councillors Jean Crossby, Vincent Galligan, Martin Gonzalez,
Colin Stears and Sam Weatherlake

ABSENT

Councillor(s) Nali Patel and Hanna Zuchowska

1. WELCOME AND INTRODUCTIONS
The Chair, Councillor Annie Moral welcomed those present.

2. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE
Apologies for absence were received from Councillors Nali Patel and Hanna Żuchowska

3. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST
There were no declarations of interest.

4. MINUTES OF THE PREVIOUS MEETING
RESOLVED: that the minutes of the meeting held on 2 May 2019 be agreed as an accurate
record.

5. PUBLIC QUESTIONS
Residents at the meeting were invited to ask questions.
A local resident asked about air quality in relation to the contract with Viridor, how the ERF
incinerator may affect air pollution and effects on the health of residents.
Members referred to the improved technologies in incinerators, resulting in lower pollution
levels than emitted by older incinerators, drawing attention to the need to dispose of rubbish
and suggested that use of an ERF is a more environmentally friendly method than landfill.
Local residents expressed concerns about the fire at the ERF today, and if the Council has
emergency arrangements in place if a more serious incident happened. Members reported
they understood that no one had been hurt and that the matter was being followed up by the
police.

1

Page 4

Agenda Item 4

St. Helier, The Wrythe and Wandle Valley Local Committee
11 July 2019
Local residents gave examples of locations where verges and trees are overgrown due to
inadequate maintenance by the contractors which caused issues for people using footpaths,
and that reasons for fast growth being due to recent weather had been given in previous
years. It was noted that service roads often do not belong to the Council and that the
landowner should be approached if there are concerns at these locations. The Chair
informed attendees that if the locations where there are concerns, which are on Council
land, were provided to the ward Councillors they would provide an answer for residents.

6. UPDATE FROM THE SAFER NEIGHBOURHOOD TEAMS
PC Mark Harper and Sergeant Dan Ellen provided the presentation.
The Officers explained that St Helier has been allocated as a priority ward and police are
working to reduce anti social behaviour, including the use of section 35, reporting that the
team are now at full strength.
The Police Officers confirmed that face to face ward panel meetings would take place again
in the future. A further ward walkabout has been arranged which will take place at the David
Weir Leisure Centre in September which would be better advertised than the recent
event.
In discussion the officers explained what they are able to do to reduce speeding in roads in
the area and that residents should inform the police if they are aware of the locations of
particular concern.

7. PARKING STRATEGY UPDATE
The presentation was provided by Mark Johnson, Parking Programme Manager and Ian
Price, Team Leader Strategy & Commissioning, Highways & Transport.
The programme in this area has now reached the formal stage, the Traffic Management
Order, which would be open for consultation and comment for 21 days from 4 July - 25 July
2019.
In discussion the Parking Programme Manager explained that letters had been sent to all
residents in geographical area 1, public events arranged, social media and website
information provided so that information has been available to residents who do not have
access to the internet and those who prefer to use online methods of communication. Any
resident who would like to speak to The Parking Programme Manager can do so by visiting
the Council’s Denmark Road offices (it is better if they make an appointment prior to coming
to the office). Residents are also able to contact the Parking programme manager by email Parkingconsultation@sutton.gov.uk.
It was noted that if a parking schemes was approved in any area all residents in the area
affected would be written to, to provide information and explain the process for obtaining
permits.

2

Page 5

Agenda Item 4

St. Helier, The Wrythe and Wandle Valley Local Committee
11 July 2019
Residents asked questions and the Parking Programme Manager provided information
about issues including: arrangement for parking for visitors in areas where there were CPZ
or PPAs, the issue of parking by hospital staff and college students in residential areas,
carers parking, parking across dropped kerbs, displacement parking if nearby roads
become permit roads, using short term (1 or 2 hour) restrictions, pricing for permits including
emission based charges for permits, disabled bays within permit areas, areas of pavement
and road parking.
Issues were raised that those with older cars which often have higher emissions are the
least able to afford permits and that permits would be priced in bands by emission level.
The Parking Programme Manager reminded attendees there were 12 days remaining for
people to complete the consultation.

8. LOCAL IMPLEMENTATION PLAN SCHEMES 2020/21
Hitesh Wadher, Senior Engineer presented the report.
The Senior Highways Engineer explained that all schemes would follow the usual
consultation processes which would include residents.
A resident expressed concern that the scheme at Goat Road had taken so long to reach this
stage, acknowledging the issues as the junction was on a boundary between Sutton and
Merton.
RESOLVED: that the proposed schemes, listed in the table in paragraph 4.7 of the report,
be included in the submission to TfL in November 2019 for the 2020/21 programme be
agreed.

9. PUBLIC REALM PROJECTS AND PRIORITIES AND NEIGHBOURHOOD GRANTS
Claire Smith, Locality Lead Officer presented the report.
There were no further questions.

10. RECOMMENDATIONS TRACKER
Claire Smith, Locality Lead Officer presented the report.
A resident agreed to email the Senior Highways Engineer explaining concerns about the
Hackbridge Station junction.

11. ANY URGENT BUSINESS
There was no urgent business.

3

Agenda Item 4

Page 6
St. Helier, The Wrythe and Wandle Valley Local Committee
11 July 2019
The meeting ended at 9.34 pm
Chair:
Date:

4

1

Page 7
Agenda Item 6

2

Agenda Item 6

GoSutton is the first Demand Responsive Bus (DRB) service to
operate in London

II.

GoSutton is a shared corner to corner transport option to help get
around the borough and forms part of TfL’s 12 month trial to explore
the opportunities around DRB services

III.

The trial is running from May 2019 – April 2020 inclusive

IV.

GoSutton is available to residents and visitors of the borough and is
offered in addition to existing services within a defined service zone

Page 8

I.

3

II.

Can it help to reduce car use and
compliment existing bus services to
enhance public transport?

III.

Understand the economic value of
DRB services

IV.

Can it meet the Healthy Streets
principles for London?

V.

How easy is it to use apps to plan
and arrange journeys?

Agenda Item 6

Can it offer a service that is easyto-use, safe, clean, reliable and
accessible to all.

Page 9

I.

4

Agenda Item 6

Page 10

5

Page 11
Agenda Item 6

6

Agenda Item 6

We considered a number of options for the extension of the area served for
the GoSutton trial.
Included in our consideration was:

Analysis from current user data including feedback from riders

II.

Ensuring the additional area was at the benefit to users of the
service

III.

Ensuring the overall service remained efficient
(keeping the waiting time for the service at a minimum)

IV.

Ensuring that the extension didn’t risk abstraction from the
existing transport network.

Page 12

I.

7

Page 13

• We’ll tell you
when and
where the bus
will pick you up
from

• Make your way to the pickup
point and we’ll get you to
your destination

Agenda Item 6

• Book your journey.
Don’t worry, we’ll
confirm the details
with alerts to your
device

8

Agenda Item 6

Call the GoSutton team on 01903 924 259

For those with an SMS enabled phone, real time journey updates
would be provided by text.
Customers who book the service from a landline and do not have
SMS enabled phones will not receive the real time updates of the
vehicles arrival

Page 14

• Customers can also book by phone directly
through the Customer Service team. In
addition to booking requests, the team will
also be able to help with other general
service and queries.

9

• Freedom Pass holders can
register their card number here.

Page 15

• Pre-registered your Debit or
credit card, meaning there’s no
need to carry cash.

(Oyster not currently available on
this service)
Agenda Item 6

10

Agenda Item 6

Page 16

11

Page 17

• All Vehicles are fully
accessible
(with confidence of
booking that space
before travel)

Agenda Item 6

• Free to Freedom
• Journey’s are
Pass & English
bookable from your
National Concession
smart device*
Scheme Pass
holders

12

Agenda Item 6

• Services to
operate from
06:30 to
21:30, 7 days
a week

• Cost £3.50 per
trip and £2.00
per additional
person on the
same booking
(max 6)

• Service can be booked
by users aged 13 and
above (children under
13 must be
accompanied)

Page 18

13+

13

Page 19

• TalkBack
Accessibility
Features

• Customers with
Service Animals
are welcome

• Access to free Wi-Fi
and charging points
for personal devices
Agenda Item 6

14

Agenda Item 6

Page 20

• A guaranteed seat • Make bookings in
for customers who
real-time
have a confirmed
booking
• Pre-booking not
available

• Travel with up to 5
other people on
the same journey

15

Page 21

• All buses meet
‘Euro VI’ Ultra
Low Emission
standards

• 8 Buses running
across the service
Agenda Item 6

• Each bus
has a
capacity of
13 seats

16

Agenda Item 6

Page 22

17

Page 23
Agenda Item 6

18

Agenda Item 6

Page 24

Local Committee
Neighbourhood Services Update
Page 25

Mark Dalzell
Head of Parks & Open Spaces

Agenda Item 8

Service commissioned in 2017 as part of a wider procurement exercise in partnership with LB Croydon,
LB Merton and RB Kingston otherwise known as the South London Waste Partnership (SLWP).

●

The commissioning came about as a result of austerity measures to rethink how the Council ensures
certain services are provided in a more cost effective way that deliver the best value for money.

●

Grade
D
Through a competitive tender process Veolia
emerged
as the prefered bidder and the contract was
subsequently awarded by all four boroughs entering into an inter authority arrangement (IAA).

●

Contract performance is managed by the SLWP and the LB Sutton jointly

●

A new client team function was introduced for Sutton in April 2019 delivered through Neighbourhood
Services;
○
Service Manager
○
2.5 Contract Officers
○
2 Contract Support Officers

Grade B

Grade C
Grade A

Page 26

●

Agenda Item 8

Waste & Street Cleansing - The Background

Waste/Street Cleansing - Recycling
Recycling rates are at the highest they have ever been, now recycling 50% of all
household waste collected.

Page 27

Grade D
Grade B

Agenda Item 8

Grade C
Grade A

Agenda Item 8

Performance - Waste Collections
The monthly average for all streams combined over the last twelve months is 99.89 percent.

Page 28

Grade D
Grade B
Waste Stream

Aug'18

Sep'18

Oct'18

Nov'18

Dec'18

Jan'19

Feb'19

Mar'19

Apr'19

May'19

Jun'19

Jul'19

Aug'19

Recyclates

99.78

99.84

99.89

99.92

99.91

99.80

99.92

99.92

99.93

99.93

99.95

99.93

99.9

Food

99.81

99.84

99.89

99.91

99.90

99.77

99.90

99.90

99.92

99.93

99.93

99.9

99.9

Garden

98.11

99.56

99.60

99.66

99.73

99.50

99.55

99.35

99.71

99.66

99.75

99.67

99.75

Refuse

99.82

99.82

99.90

99.91

99.88

99.72

99.86

99.91

99.90

99.92

99.94

99.92

99.89

Total

99.75

99.83

99.88

99.91

99.90

99.77

99.89

99.89

99.91

99.92

99.93

99.91

99.89

Grade C

Grade A

Performance - Street Cleansing
Streets below grades reports - SHTWWV
August 2019 - 33 reports (19% of all requests)
14 St Helier, 7 Wrythe and 18 in Wandle Valley
Deep Cleans - Dale Park Ave, Stavordale Rd, Hackbridge Park Gdns

Page 29
Agenda Item 8

Currently there are seven indicators specific to street cleansing. All of the partner boroughs of the
SLWP are currently in commercial discussions with Veolia in order to resolve issues that will improve
the service delivery of the contract with includes reviewing the SPIs. The outcome of these
discussions will be reported to Environment & Neighbourhoods Committee.

Page 30

The performance of this contract is measured through a service performance framework which
includes a set of Service Performance Indicators (SPIs). There are 29 separate indicators that are
used to manage contractor performance and if necessary ensure rectification of failures within
prescribed timescales.

Agenda Item 8

Service Performance Indicators

Forward Plan

○

Contamination

○

Deep Cleans

○

Programme of cleanliness monitoring led by SLWP is being undertaken across the partnership.

○

Contract Officers will continue to undertaken random inspections, and along with the Contract
Support Officers use data and intelligence gathered to target improvements in waste collections and
street cleansing where identified.

○

Further scrutiny of gully cleansing is expected to highlight roads that may need to be prioritised
sooner. This work will also feed into the rolling programme of deep cleans.

○

A review of the Leafing Plan for next Autumn/Winter.

○

Different ways of working

Agenda Item 8

Waste Minimisation

Page 31

○

Agenda Item 8

Page 32

Parks Team Update

Parks and Open Spaces - The Background
●
●

●

●

Grade A

Agenda Item 8

Grade C

Page 33

●

Parks and cemeteries grounds maintenance was commissioned in 2017 as part of a
wider procurement partnership with LB Merton.
The contract also covers management of cemeteries including bookings and burials and
allotments administration. There is a requirement to provide a sports and events
management function and to generate increased income to offset the service costs.
Through a competitive tender process
Idverde
emerged as the prefered bidder and the
Grade
D
contract was subsequently awarded by the two boroughs.
LB Sutton set up its own client team to monitor the performance of Idverde and manage
the parks asset.
Grade B
Following a review of the service a new client team function was introduced in April 2019
with officers responsible for specific areas of the borough while still retaining flexibility
within the team.

Parks Team - Who we are and what we do?

Contract Oﬃcer Adam Brind
●
Beddington North
●
Beddington South
●
Wallington North
●
Wallington South
●
St Helier
●
The Wrythe
●
Wandle Valley

Contract Support Oﬃcer
Tracy Eke

Contract Oﬃcer Ian Wolstencroft
●
Sutton South
●
Cheam
●
Belmont
●
Carshalton Central
●
Carshalton South &
Clockhouse

Tree Maintenance Team
Ben Morris
Keri Hargest
Jack Burrows
Biodiversity Team
David
Grade
BWarburton
Mark Featherstone
Mary Buckton
Beddington Park HLF
Project
Dawn Fielding
Council Fleet Management
Unauthorised Encampments

Grade A

Page 34

Contract Oﬃcer Valeria Carli (Temporary)
●
Sutton Central
●
Sutton North
●
Sutton West
●
Worcester Park
●
Stonecot
●
Nonsuch

Technical Services Manager Bill Wyatt

Agenda Item 8

Head of Parks and Open
Spaces - Mark Dalzell

Parks Team - Who we are and what we do?
The Tree officers manage all the
Council owned trees in the Borough
with three tree officers and manage a
tree contractor that undertakes all the
pruning, felling and planting works

●

The Biodiversity officers manage
conservation sites, utilising
Grade D
conservation volunteers. They
comment on planning applications
and deliver the education programme
at the Ecology Centre, Carshalton
The Contract officers are responsible
for the day to day management of
sites in their areas and monitoring of
the grounds maintenance contract

Grade B

Agenda Item 8

●

Page 35

●

Grade C
Grade A

Parks Team - Parks and Open Spaces

●
●
●
●
●

Page 36

●
●
●
●
●
●
●

Agenda Item 8

●

The parks and open spaces estate includes:
More than 80 parks and open spaces covering in
excess of 460 hectares in total
31 playgrounds
7 skate parks
1 BMX track
2 parkour - free running locations
15 Ballcourts
Grade D
21 Outdoor gyms equipment
3 Trim trails at Cheam Park, Overton Park and
Poulter Park
32 Tennis Courts (free to play)
There are about a dozen active friends groups
Highway verges
Numerous events are held in parks throughout
the year
2 Green Flags - Beddington Park and Manor
Park

Grade B

Grade C
Grade A

Parks Team - Parks and Open Spaces
The parks and open spaces estate
includes:
●
●
●

Page 37

36 Allotment sites, more than 2200
allotment plots
3 cemeteries and 5 closed
churchyards
Cricket pitches being reinstated at
Grade D
Overton Park, hopefully including 2 all
weather cricket wickets.
Grade B

Agenda Item 8

Trees:
● 32,400 recorded individual trees on
Council land - excluding woodlands
● 140,000 estimated trees in woodlands
● 17,000 street trees
● 3,421 vacant planting sites on streets
● 8,642 trees in parks
● 3 Tree officers

Grade C
Grade A

The Parks and Open Spaces Strategy

●

●

“The borough’s parks and open spaces and trees will
be well-maintained; support good public health, local
culture, social activities and biodiversity and where
possible opportunities will be taken to improve access
to open spaces,
facilities
Grade
C and activities.”

Grade A

Page 38

Grade D
●

A new Parks and Open Spaces Strategy
has been drafted. Residents were asked
to comment on the draft and the
consultation closed on 8th September.
The strategy brings together the Parks
Strategy, Tree Strategy and Biodiversity
Strategy (formerly known as the
Biodiversity Action Plan)
It has an overall vision, 8 key objectives,
to be delivered through policies and
Grade B
actions.
The draft vision is:

Agenda Item 8

●

The Parks and Open Spaces Strategy
●

The 8 key objectives are:

Promote the use of parks for public health, by working with GPs
and clinical commissioning groups to develop a social prescribing
offer and to provide residents with a range of sports, leisure and
social activities.

D

Work with friends groups, the voluntary sector, sports bodies and
the wider community to develop volunteering opportunities in parks
and open spaces.

Grade B

Agenda Item 8

Develop a commercial approach to the use of parks assets to
generate revenue to support the service and the local economy,
including through leasing facilities, hosting and providing events
and where appropriate developing paid for community facilities and
licensing businesses to deliver services for parks visitors.

Page 39

Develop effective working relationships with sports and leisure
Grade
partners to support residents as physically active citizens.

Grade C
Grade A

The Parks and Open Spaces Strategy
Agenda Item 8

●

The 8 key objectives (Continued):

Grade D
Look for opportunities to improve the appearance of open spaces and enhance the local character of the borough through
appropriate landscaping as funding allows.

Grade B
Enable plant and animal biodiversity to thrive and promote an understanding of nature through careful management of
open spaces and delivery of the Biodiversity Strategy.
Improve access to open space and facilities throughout the borough by removing barriers to access, providing enhanced
facilities and where possible creating new open space.

Grade C
Grade A

Page 40

Manage the council’s trees in line with good practice and inspections to enhance the character and appearance of the
borough and promote public safety, by maintaining a healthy, diverse and resilient tree population, and encourage tree
planting.

Service Performance Indicators
The performance of the Parks contract is measured through a service performance framework which
includes a set of Service Performance Indicators (SPIs) and a quality management system.

Page 41

The SPIs cover general management of the contract and the Performance Quality Management
System (PQMS) looks at the quality of parks maintenance assessed by Council officers and the
contractors managers visiting parks to check and record how well they are being maintained and
ensuring all tasks are being completed.

Agenda Item 8

○
○
○

Page 42

○
○

The Parks Strategy will be discussed at Environment and Neighbourhood Committee on 19th
December 2019.
Once agreed the service will begin implementing the recommendations.
Contract Officers will continue to use the bespoke parks PQMS system for assessing the quality of
parks and in addition make random inspections. Working with the Contract Support Officers the
team uses this data to identify issues and where performance needs to improve.
A new tree maintenance contract will be put in place by 1st April 2020.
The team will continue to support the work of Local Committees especially the Public Realm projects.

Agenda Item 8

Forward Plan

Report It
www.sutton.gov.uk

●

Contributes to performance indicators,
monitoring and priority setting

Agenda Item 8

Provides a clear audit trail and part of the
monitoring function

Page 43

●

This page is intentionally left blank

St Helier, Wrythe and Wandle Valley Committee
3 October 2019

Public Realm update table and budget position
This Public Realm report is to provide an update on current schemes and
budget position for the Local Committee area
If you wish to propose a new scheme please contact:

020 8770 5937
claire.smith@sutton.gov.uk

Page 45

Claire Smith Lead Locality Officer

Author and contact Phone Number:
Claire Smith 020 8770 5937
Chair of the Committee:

Agenda Item 11

Councillor Annie Moral

Project ID

Key
scheme/
area of
innovation

Ward

Decision
date

Allocated
£

Comments

Anticipated
completion
date

Officer

Fund

Agenda Item 11

Section 1 - Progress on current schemes being delivered

Parks and Open Spaces
SH/1920.3

Festive Lights

All Wards

April 2019

25,706

Rosehill - 10 units
Middleton Circle - 10 units
Hackbridge - 6 units
including pole fixings,
St Helier - 3 x tree lights,
Across Committee area installation and removal of

Installation
Date:
November
2019
Removal
Date:
January
2020

Heather Evans

C to R

Page 46

Festive lights to be installed
in the following locations:
Wrythe Green Road, 10
units (to include lamp
columns outside the
shops on Green Wrythe
Lane by the Grocers and
the Nisa)

lights and TfL application
fee.
This is an ongoing annual
commitment for the local
committee with three years
remaining of the current
five-year contract. In
summary, this will remain
the allocation until January
2022.
SH1920. 8

The
Wrythe

April 2019

4,510

Ben Morris

C

Agenda Item 11

The Sutton council tree
November
officer has compiled a list of 2019
recently felled trees within
the Wrythe Ward and local
councillors have requested
that the following 17 trees be
replaced:1 tree opposite 3 Colburn
Way
1 x tree outside 79-81
Connaught Road
1 x tree outside 12
Connaught Road
1 x tree outside 5-8
Edinburgh House
1 x tree opposite 59
Fellowes Road
1 x tree outside 19-21

Page 47

Replacement of
felled trees in
The Wrythe

Agenda Item 11

Page 48

Gassiot Way
1 x tree outside 121 Green
Wrythe Lane
1 x tree outside 19-21 Limes
Avenue
1 x tree outside 31 Paget
Avenue
1 x tree outside 88-90
Poulton Avenue
1 x tree outside 30-32 Prince
Wales Road
1 x tree outside 1 Royston
Avenue
1 x tree outside 1-3 Surrey
Grove
1 x tree outside 57 The
Causeway
1 x tree opposite 43 The
Causeway
1 x tree outside 104 - 106
Wrythe Lane
1 x tree outside 48-50
Wrythe Lane
Traffic / Transport
SH1920.5

Replace 4
damaged

All
Wards

June
2019

2,000

Replace 4 damaged digital
speed indicator signs

March
2020

Hitesh Wadher

LtF

digital speed
indicator

SH1920.6

New Road initiate an
informal
consultation

'30mph' to help reduce the
speed of traffic.
This has now been passed
to the contractor for
implementation.
Wandle
Valley

June
2019

2,000

To initiate an informal
consultation to convert the
existing speed cushions to
full width road humps to
gauge resident support for
this to progress.

Hitesh Wadher

LtF

March
2020

Hitesh Wadher

LtF

Preliminary proposals are
now being drawn up for
consultation.
SH1920.7

North Street To initiate a
feasibility and
road safety
audit

The
Wrythe

June
2019

5,000

Agenda Item 11

The feasibility and road
safety audit will establish
the suitability of the
location, to include an
informal and formal
consultation with residents
and stakeholders to gauge
support for the installation
of a zebra crossing near
the car park entrance to
Carshalton College.

Page 49

March
2020

Agenda Item 11

The feasibility study has
now been completed and
preliminary proposals are
being prepared for
consultation.
SH1819.9

Cycle
improvements
at Budge Lane

Wandle
Valley

27 Sept
2018

13,000

Preliminary designs have
been completed and
consulted upon during
February/March 2019.
Implementation was
delayed due to seeking a
permit from the
Environment Agency as
the works are close to a
water course.

December
2019

Hitesh Wadher

LtF

Page 50

To provide a more
continuous cycle path by
linking the existing cycle
paths in the area and to
install cycle improvements
at Budge Lane, Mitcham.
The existing cycle path has
often been disrupted by
parked cars.

The application was
submitted in May and the
Environment Agency have
now given permission for
the works to commence.
This will now be
progressed to
implementation stage.
CURRENT PUBLIC REALM
SCHEMES TOTAL

Public Realm Capital

Page 51

Totals by Funding

£
4,510

Convert Capital to Revenue

25,706

Transport for London

22,000

Public Realm Revenue
TOTAL

52,216

0
52,216

Agenda Item 11

Scheme

Ward

Budget

Notes

SH1920.1
Hanging Baskets

All Wards

12,500

Hanging baskets have now been installed in the following locations to
enhance the look of the local area:

SH1920.4
Rosehill/Cleeve Way - Installation of
a yellow box marking

St Helier

The installation of a yellow box marking has now been installed this
will prevent queuing traffic blocking the access to Rosehill/Cleeve
Way.

Page 52

Wrythe Lane columns -11 hanging baskets
Wrythe Lane railings - 17 barrier baskets
Middleton Circle - 16 barrier baskets
Middleton Circle lamp columns - 18 hanging baskets
Hackbridge Corner lamp columns - 24 hanging baskets
Green Wrythe Lane, shops near BP garage - 4 hanging baskets
Culvers Avenue - 10 hanging baskets
Rosehill Road - 4 hanging baskets
Tudor Parade - 11 hanging baskets

Agenda Item 11

Section 2 - Completed Schemes since the last meeting

Section 3 - Unfunded Public Realm Schemes for future consideration
Scheme

Ward

Project
Sponsor/
Proposer

Date
Proposed

Estimated
Cost

Comments

Officer

Fund

None

Page 53
Agenda Item 11

Scheme

Date Agreed

Length of Commitment

Revenue Commitment

SH/1314.1 Outdoor Gym Equipment for St
Helier Open Space

December 2014

10 years

£500

SH/1718.14 - Play Equipment in Royston
Park

February 2018

10 years

£1,000

SH1819.14 - Fitness Trial Poulters Park

November 2018

10 years

£1,000
Total

Agenda Item 11

Section 4 – Ongoing Revenue Maintenance Commitments

£2,500

Page 54

Section 5 – St Helier, The Wrythe and Wandle Valley Local Committee Financial Update
Budget Position

Public Realm
Capital
Funding

Transport
for London
Funding

Direct
Revenue
Funding

Total

£

£

£

£

15,534

0

6,673

22,207

Allocation for 2019/20

36,035

17, 747

10,000

63,782

Budget for the year 2019/20

51,569

17,747

16,673

85,989

-32,216

-9,600

-13,000

-54,816

19,353

8,147

3,673

31,173

Previously allocated to projects in 2019/20

Balance to be allocated in 2019/20

Page 55

Balance from 2018/19 (subject to agreement)

Agenda Item 11

Previously Agreed Schemes (2019/20)

Public
Realm
Capital
Funding

Signed:
Matt Clubb, Assistant Director, Environment and Community Safety
Date: 13 September 2019

25,706
500
600
2,000
2,000
5,000
25,706

£9,600

13,000

Decision Date

April 2019
April 2019
April 2019
April 2019
May 2019
June 2019
June 2019
June 2019
June 2019

Page 56

2019/20 Hanging Baskets
2019/20 Barrier with lock box
2,000
2019/20 Festive lights
2019/20 Replace felled trees in The Wrythe Ward
4,510
2019/20 - St Helier Music festival NG payment
2019/20 - Rosehill/Cleeve Way yellow box marking
2019/20 - Replace 4 damaged digital speed indicator signs '30mph'
2019/20 - New Road - To initiate an informal consultation
2019/20 - North Street - To initiate a feasibility and road safety
audit
6,510

Public Realm Transport for Direct
Capital
London
Revenue
Converted to Funding
Funding
Revenue
12,500

Agenda Item 11

Section 6 – St Helier, The Wandle and The Wrythe Committee Previously Agreed 2019/20 Schemes

St Helier, The Wrythe & Wandle
Valley Local Committee
Page 57
Agenda Item 11

www.sutton.gov.uk/neighbourhoodgrants

£500

Work in the Community- Horizon
Church

£500

Muffin and Movies

£150

www.sutton.gov.uk/neighbourhoodgrants

Page 58

Deaf Family Fun days

Agenda Item 11

Recently Funded Grants

What Could You Do?
There is £3350.00 remaining in this year’s
budget. Apply now for your project…

parties

sports kits

safety provisions

Page 59

street

www.sutton.gov.uk/neighbourhoodgrants

Agenda Item 11

comm
s
e
v
unity g
ti
a
i
t
i
ardens
in
building restoration
n
e
gre
ls
a
v
i
t
comm
es
f
unity p
s
tart up c
s
r
e
t
t
e
l
icnics
osts
news
festive fayre

This page is intentionally left blank

St Helier, Wrythe and Wandle Valley Committee
3 October 2019

Page 61

Recommendation Tracker
The recommendations tracker allows Committee Members to
monitor responses, actions and outcomes against their
recommendations or requests for further action. The tracker is
updated following each Committee. Once an action has been
completed and reported to the Committee, it will be removed from
the tracker.

Author(s) and Contact Phone Number(s):
Claire Smith 020 8770 5937
Chair of the Committee:
Councillor Annie Moral

Agenda Item 12

Agenda Item 12

Item

Recommendation/Action

Responsible
Officer or
Member

Response / Outcome

11.07.2019

5

Local residents raised concerns
regarding overgrown verges and trees
which has caused issues for people using
the footpaths. They have asked for a
representative to attend the next meeting
to explain the remit of Neighbourhood
Services and the IDverde contract.

Claire Smith
Locality Lead
Officer

Neighbourhood Services Officers will provide an
overview of the services they provide including
waste collection, street cleansing and related parks
services at the next Committee meeting and answer
any questions residents may have.

Signed:
Matt Clubb, Assistant Director, Environment and Community Safety

Next
Progress
Check at
Committee
03.10.2019

Page 62

Date of
Meeting

Date: 13 September 2019

